
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 30, 2017 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Charles Johnson, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics 

Docket No. 160145-WU- Application for limited revenue proceeding in St. Johns 
County, by Camachee Island Company, Inc d/b/a Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor 
Utility. 

Please incorporate the attached document into the docket file. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JAN 30, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 01095-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Charles Johnson 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dear Ms. Keener: 

Charles Johnson 
Monday, January 30, 2017 8:38 AM 
'Linda Keener' 
Shannon Hudson 
Docket# 160145-WU 

By this email, Commission staff requests that Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility provide a response to the 
following data request: 

1. Please provide the utility ' s billing data by customer class and meter size for December 2016. 

Thank you, 

Charlie Johnson 
Public Utility Analyst 
(850) 413-6676 
ChJ ohnso@psc.state. fl. us 
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